

MINUTES: January 5, 2020

Open: Off The Wall area opened at 9:02 AM with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer and the reading of 12 Concepts by James R. We meet upstairs at the Majestic.

Guests/ New GSRs: Paul W: Freed From Insanity GSR, Case, Fun Addicts GSR, Elizabeth, Miracle on Oak Street GSR, James R guest from Hope Group

Birthdays: Shawn H 24 yrs, Krista I 8 yrs, Kim W 5 yrs, Jess B 3 yrs, Paul W 21 yrs.

Approval of Last Month's Minutes: Not Sent out last month, Correct spelling of Chair's name from Jimmy to Jimmie

Group Reports:

Addicts Book Club: attendances has been steadily growing to 10-12 people. Due to concerns of having a reliable chair/opener, we happily have gotten a new home group member to serve as opener, and another to serve as chair. We are hopeful this will solve issues of having someone to have the doors open for newcomers, however we are still in discussion about ensuring that. We also have not yet created a flag for capture the flag, but will do so before the next areas

Addicts Seeking Sanity: All is well, they do have a flag, which was stolen by the Solutions Group

Clean Queens: meetings going well, attendance has grown, wanting to use used key tags to recycle and wanted to get feedback from others as to if this might be a tradition violation. If addicts have extra key tags at home to donate to us- we think that getting a key tag that's been in another addict's possession can sometimes have a little more meaning and "ju-ju". Almost done with flag

Dead Without It: attendance has been good through the winter, need home group meetings, Kurtis R lasts Area as GSR as he will be moving out of state.

Drug Busters: meeting is going well. A lot of treatment and clean-living environment addicts attending meeting, expenses are being met. Hoping to attract regular NA members to balance the newcomers

Freed From Insanity: meetings are going well. Good attendance, they do have a flag

Fun Addicts: learning opportunity with Christmas potluck, Case new GSR, Fun Addicts captured When at The End of the Road 's flag, Case is new GSR

Just For Today: all is great, events are being planned! asking to be home group of the month for noon meeting, flag was captured by Solution

Live Group: Not in Attendance however the following was reported. Need support meeting is dyeing reported by Kurt

Miracle on Oak St: attendance has been 10-20 people, will have flag next Thursday, requesting a guide to local service book, Elizabeth Z is new GSR

New Hope: James R reporting, Held speaker pot luck on the 8th of December, was well attended. Will be holding another Jan. 26th from 6pm-8pm. Speakers to be announced. Average attendance on Sundays is 7-8 on Thursday 3-4. No flag yet.

New Horizons:N/A

No Matter What: Good attendance, a lot of returning newcomers, Speaker in Jan will be Ben. No flag yet. Need Support

Primary Purpose: All is well, flag has been stolen by JFT

Recovery Swag'd Out: Attendance has been good, next speaker meeting March 24th Brian G, new agreement with he church around kids, flag will be done this coming Tuesday, New idea for Birthday night, Captured Fun Addict flag on Wednesday.

Responsible For Our Recovery: N/A

Solutions: All is well, meetings are blowing up. Caputered 2 Greely groups flag.

Steps and Traditions Roulette: All is well. We will be completing the Random Steps and Traditions in the next 10 weeks. We are consistently having 12-15 addicts attend. No flag yet.

Truth Thru Proof: attendance is consistent and good. No flag yet

When At The End Of The Road: all meetings are good. Flag was stolen by Fun Addicts.

Windsor Lighthouse: N/A

Home Group(s) of the Month: JFT Noon Groups MRF, Live group Saturday Morning

Officer Reports:

Chair: Made it to the merchandise and budget Adhoc. Still talking to people about service work. Remember and please help me spread the word, it is important mentor people starting out in service. So many times, we do not support new service members. Also, if you hear someone interested in service please help them find the right position to try.

Vice Chair: Unable to attend Budget meeting due to work, have capture the flag flier son the table, attended merch subcommittee before the meeting 4 in attendance.

Treasurer: New spread sheet for new year, last years numbers will be blasted out for all last year business dealings. Will not reflect January 2019 due to numbers not being accurate. Kim is working with Shawn to learn how to do the numbers and spreadsheets for future training. Budget Adhoc, no January meeting, early Feb. date will be reported at Feb ASC. Thank Kim for taking care of the PO Box renewal, Need to do a yearly audit of money, which Jimmie will head up.

Vice Treasurer: Continue to check PO Box nothing in December. Not even a Christmas Card (2) Paid for PO Box Renewal for a year. Trying to meet with Shawn about the budget and mentoring about the process.

Secretary: My apologies for not being here last month, I was home sick. Thank you to Zach for taking minutes and getting everything to me in a timely manner. Now a huge huge huge apology for not getting the minutes blasted. That was an oversight on my behalf and will guarantee it will not happen again. I hate to admit that I am human and screw up from time to time and this was a huge screw up. Again, my sincerest apologies. If you need or want a copy of the December minutes please mail me, text me or call me and I will get those to you.

Subcommittee Reports

RCM 2: No region since November. Created ADhoc to explore the effectiveness of Regional Assembly.

RCM 1: No trusted servants

CRCNA Liaison: Administrative chairs still open Vice Chair, Vice Treasure, Secretary, need to at Regional meeting in Denver. Hotels and Print and Display still open elected at CRCNA meeting in Feb. Looking for quilt makers and t shirts for the quilt.

Activities: open, Capture the Flag is up and running, rules are one line.

Hospitals & Institutions: Everything going well. We are serving 8 facilitates being served. Panel Coordinator open for Weld County Work release. New Detox Panel Leads, Shell H Detox Weld County, Kurt B Men's LCJ, Jacquline B Women's LCJ, Janene TRT, Mark M sent a report saying he will no longer be having a meeting at Harvest Farms due to lack of attendance and will be returning all lit. We have a lit order of \$157.05 next month we will be ordering 140 meeting list which will cost an additional \$18.00 for the H&I facilities.

Public Information: In Dec, two members of the PI subcommittee went to restock lit racks, which had not been done for a while. We will be doing more regular coverage of our lit poster locations this year. Catholic Charities in FOCO remodeled their dayroom and may have lost our lit rack, they will be looking for it and we will check back with them. We might need to replace it; we will present that as an expense in the coming months if needed. We need to order PI posters this month, which will be \$39.00 for 100.

Expenses: 400 Meeting schedules 41.11 (charged to area card) PI Posters 39.00 (will be charged to area card later in January) Total = 80.11 + 21.00 = 101.11

Lit Racks are located:

Larimer County, DRC, Loveland Catholic Charities, Fort Collins Old Town Library: Fort Collins Larimer Work Release, Fort Collins Larimer County DRC, Fort Collins Meeting Schedules: We have printed 400 for January

Posters/Lit-We have 21 locations in Greeley, 9 in Loveland 15 in Fort Collins, 2 in Wellington, 2 in Estes

Park. All active posters and lit locations are listed here: http://bit.ly/2F10v6F

Web servant Report: Zach V

OTW email blast member 124-Please email Web servant to be added to this group OTW Facebook Groups members 137- Please email Web servant to be added to this group

External links to otwna.org:845 Visitors in the past 30 days: 606 New visitors in the past 30 days: 125

Sessions 30 days: 355 Pageviews:641 Phoneline Report Steve D 14 calls, 0 texts

Merchandise: Merchandise Subcommittee met with 4 members present and started at 8:26am. Looked over Ad Hoc info and understood sales cycles. Discussed "being the face of NA" versus a BOOTYful disaster. Agreed to one down low item and one bright out loud item. Asking GSRs to survey groups to determine which kinds of items members would like to see and relay info at February AREA. Decided to do a design contest. Submit ideas from now until March AREA to Shara at (pending) email. Flyers to come.

Literature: H&I \$157.05, PI \$21.00, Sales \$673.85, Total of \$851.90

Sep 29, 2019, 6:16 PM (6 days ago)

Elections

RCM 1: open

Activities: CoDaniel nominated: accepted, qualified himself, did not pass. Still Open

Unfinished Business:

None

New Business:

Newcomer liaison position at meetings: male and female at each group, take back to groups to encourage this. This is really a group position.

Solutions group brought up a question around capture the flag. How does this pertain to special interest meetings like Clean Queens, where men are not allowed. Borrowing people from others is a suggestion. It was stated that groups may borrow other members to help them steal the flag.

Commented [o1]:

Consensus Based Decision Making Process training will take place after Area on Sunday February 2,2020 presented by Shawn H.

Clean Queens asked about recycling tags and medallions to be used in their meeting. Wanted to make sure they were not breaking traditions or concepts.

Proposals:

Request a Guide to Local Service to Miracle on Oak Street. \$7.50: passed with consensus \$1000.00 donation total, both passed with consensus \$500.00 to World

\$500.00 to Region

We propose to adopt "Show Me How To Live Clean" into the OTW Area as Mountains West no longer had a service structure: This did not pass due to guideline violation

Announcements

Next ASC Meeting:

Feb 2, 2020

Closed @ 11:20